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Davis, James L., Jr.

From: Heintz, James M. <jim.heintz@dlapiper.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 3:09 PM
To: John Hughes; Mieke Malmberg; Colibri@bartlit-beck.com
Cc: Fowler, Mark; Grasso, Kathryn Riley; Ellison, Martin; Davis, James L., Jr.
Subject: Stipulation Regarding IPRs

[EXTERNAL] 
Counsel, 

Medtronic stipulates that, if IPR2020‐01453 is instituted on the grounds presented in the IPR2020‐01453 Petition, then 
Petitioner will not pursue those same grounds in the parallel Central District of California litigation (Case No. 8:20‐cv‐
00847‐DOC‐JDE).  Medtronic further stipulates that, if IPR2020‐01454 is instituted on the grounds presented in the 
IPR2020‐01454 Petition, then Petitioner will not pursue those same grounds in the parallel Central District of California 
litigation.   

Best wishes, 

James M. Heintz 
Partner 
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The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, 
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